

Cory Stechyshyn OAA, MRAIC, NCARB, LEED AP President & Architect i4architecture 807.633.4420 (mobile) cory@i4a.ca



Professional Summary

With a broad range of project experience & extensive on-site project management of large complex project types, Cory's work as an architect has developed him expertise in a diverse number of building types. Cory brings knowledge & expertise to all his projects with experience in Healthcare, Research Labs, Diagnostic Imaging Suites, Small Animal Vivarium, Cyclotron & Radiopharmacy, Medical Clinics, Educational, Institutional, Commercial & Residential building types - as well as Feasibility Studies, Space Planning, Life & Fire Safety & Design Report experience.

Cory has experience with design & project management of complex building projects involving careful coordination & planning of a multidisciplinary consulting teams, regulatory authorities & sequencing of construction within sensitive environments, existing healthcare facilities & new construction.

He is a member of the City of Thunder Bay Clean Green Beautiful Committee and a member of the Ontario Association of Architects Construction Contract Administration Committee.

Professional Experience

i4architecture

Thunder Bay, ON, CA 2014 - Present

FORM Architecture Engineering

Thunder Bay, ON 1987 - 2014

Stechesen-Katz Architects

Winnipeg, Manitoba 1984 to 1987

Education

LEED Accreditation

Canada Green Building Council 2006

RAIC Syllabus

Diploma of Architecture 2005

Bachelor of Environmental Studies

University of Manitoba 1987

Architectural

Design Technology Diploma

Confederation College 1984

Experience

Healthcare & Life Sciences

CT Scan & MRI Imaging Suites

Cardiovascular Surgery Suites

Small Animal Vivarium

Cyclotron & Radiopharmacy

Medical Research Laboratories

Patient Care Additions & Renovations

Medical Clinics

Allied Family Health Clinics

Commercial

Professional Office Buildings
Office Interior Architecture
Retail Strip Malls & Interiors
Automotive Dealerships

Institutional & Education

Mine Dry Facility Design Classroom Additions & Renovations

Residential

Custom Homes

Additions & Renovations

Yardscapes